Tregear - Timeline

Before the settlement of New South Wales by Europeans, the Blacktown district was
inhabited by the Darug Aboriginal people, who are the traditional owners and ongoing
custodians of the land. We pay our respect to elders past and present, and
acknowledge the Aboriginal people for their custodianship of the land.

Named after a village in Devon, England, the family home of Robert Copeland

Lethbridge.

Tregear was part of the Mount Druitt area. For a more detailed history before 1968,
please see the Mount Druitt district timeline.

Pre 1788 Prior to the settlement of New South Wales by Europeans, the Blacktown
district was inhabited by the Darug Aboriginal people

1968 Tregear Public School opened January.
Shopping centre opened in September.

1970/71 Opening of All Saints Church of England Church.

1971 St Johns Ambulance Tregear-Whalan Ambulance and Nursing Cadet
Divisions formed.

1972 Tregear Community Centre officially opened on 21 October.

1973 Tregear Presbyterian Church officially opened 20 May.

1976 Population 5,794 (Census).

1981 Population 5,370 (Census).

1983 Tregear Reserve (Reserve 218) name gazetted on 9 September.

1986 Population 4,755 (Census).

1991 Population 4,332 (Census).
Kruse Park (Reserve 267) name gazetted on 25 January.

1996 Population 4,081 (Census)

2001 Population 3,992 (Census).

2002 Tregear Public School wins the NSW Primary School's Rugby League State
Titles

2004 As part of Community Pride Movement, improved Tregear-Aurora Drive
pedestrian underpass was unveiled on 2 December.

2006 Population 3,809 (Census).

2009 Peterson Park (Reserve 243) name gazetted on 24 April

2011 Population 3,916 (Census).

2016 Population 3,886 (Census).

2021 Population 3,700 (Census)
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